Doyle, Daniel !
From: Doyle, Daniel .

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 10:13 AM

To: Pham, Bo

Subject: RE: revision for response on page A-35

Categories: Salem Hope Creek

Replaced

Dan Doyle

Project Manager -
Division of License Renewal

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
daniel.doyle@nrc.qov

(301) 415-3748

From: Pham, Bo

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 9:41 AM

To: Doyle, Daniel

Subject: revision for response on page A-35

Response: The comments contain recommendations from the FWS that were addressed in a commitment letter from
Public Service Electric and Gas Company dated October 23, 2009. The NRC staff has revised Section 4.7.2 in the SEIS to
provide clarification that Public Service Electric and Gas Company is a different entity than the applicant for license
renewal (PSEG Nuclear). Nevertheless, the NRC staff also acknowledged in Section 4.7.2 that the commitments and
efforts made by Public Service Electric and Gas Company, as recommended by the FWS, do provide information that
contribute towards the NRC Staff’s finding of SMALL for impacts to Terrestrial and Freshwater Aquatic Threatened or
Endangered Species.

Bo Pham

Chief, Projects Branch 1

Division of License Renewal

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

301-415-8450 /D(>’
A



